Received 8/20/2020 1:49:41 PM Supreme Court Middle District

COMMISSIONERS
THOMAS C. CHERNISKY Filed 8/20/2020 1:49:41 PM Supreme Court Middle District
PRESIDENT WILLIAM GLEASOM B3 RN2020
SOLICITOR
B.J SMITH
SCOTT W. HUNT MG ol
Office of County Commissioners
200 South Center Street
Ebensburg, PA 15931
(814 472-1600
August 19, 2020
Office of the Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re:  PA Democratic Party vs. Boockvar, et al.
133 MM 2020
Intermediate Court Docket No. 407 MD 2020

To the Prothonotary of the Supreme Court:

Per your letter of August 17, 2020, which was received by my office on August 19, 2020,
please be advised that Defendant, Cambria County Board of Elections, will not be filing a
response to the Application for the Court of Exercise Extraordinary Jurisdiction Over the
Commonwealth Court Case Docketed at 407 MD 2020.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

[ Ph L 5,25

William Gleason Barbin, Esquire
Cambria County Solicitor
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